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Ma:garet Hinklex

From: Lisa.Homatopoulos@)justice.vic.gov.au

Sent: Friday, 8 April 2016 1:29 PM

To: Alex Markham

Cc: Margaret Hinkley

Subject: RE: Priscner Voting - Victoria [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thanks so much for getting back to me. | will send you both an invite shortly.

On arrival, please proceed to the concierge desk on the ground floor to issue you with a day pass and | will come and
collect you.

Regards,
Lisa

B Lisa Homatopoulos ® Manager, Operations Directorate B System Performance Branch 1

= Corrections Victoria W Depariment of Justice & Regulation @ 22/ 121 Exhibition Street Melboufne 3000
& (03)8684 6512 » [l = 0x: 210085 @ Office Days: Tuesday - Friday

From: "Alex Markham" <Alex.Markham@vec.vic.gov.au>

To: "Margaret Hinkley” <Margaret.Hinkley@aec.gov.au>, <Lisa.Homatopoulos@juslice.vic.gov.au>,
Date: 08/04/2016 11:58

Subject: RE: Prisoner Vating - Victoria [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi Lisa and Margaret

Thank you so much for getting in touch.’ Any time on Friday 15 April is fine by me, happy to come up to your end of town.

Best wishes
Alex

From: Margaret Hinkley [mailto:Margaret.Hinkley@aec.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 7 April 2016 5:23 PM

To: 'Lisa.Homatopoulos@justice.vic.gov.au'; Alex Markham
Subject: RE: Prisoner Voting - Victoria [DLM=For-Official-Use-Oniy]

For-Ofiicial-Use-Only
HilLisa
Thanks for your email. At this stage I'm available on all of these days, so happy to go with what suits others.

cheers

Margaret Hinkley | Operations Manager
Operations | VIC State Office



(

Australian Electoral Commission

T: (03)9285 7154 | M: [ F: (03) 9285 7167

AEC Make sure you 're enrolled to vote.
Austialian €lcctoral Commission [AYRII www.aec gov.au

From: Lisa.Homatopoulos@justice,vic.gov.au {maiito:Lisa.Homatogoulos@'|ustice.vic.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 7 April 2016 5:10 PM

To: Margaret Hinkley <Margaret.Hinkley@aec.gov.au>; Alex.Markham@vec.vic.gov.au
Subject: Prisoner Voting - Victoria

Hello Margaret and Alex

Alex - | spoke to my colleague Jenny Roberts and Margaret provided me with your email address. | understand that
you work Thursdays and Fridays.
Margaret and ) planned to meet to discuss how we address policy changes and prisoner education and it makes
sense that you come along.

To schedule a convenient date and time, please advise what date suits you and any time range | will send out an
invite.

e Friday 15 April

e Thursday 28 April
o Friday 29 April

I look forward to meeting you both.

Regards,
Lisa

Lisa Homatopoulos B Manager, Operations Directorate B System Performance
granch

|m Corrections Victoria @ Department of Justice & Regulation @ 227 121 Exhibition

treet Me'bourne 3000
= (03) 8664 6512 “ B DX: 210085 ® Office Days: Tuesday - Friday

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

The content of this e-mail and any attachments may be private and confidential, intended only for use of the

individual or entity named. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you must not read, forward,

print, copy, disclose, use or store in any way the information this e-mail or any attachment contains.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy all copies of

this e-mail and any attachments.
Our organisation respects the privacy of individuals. For a copy of our privacy policy please go to our
website or contact us.

For-Official-Use-Only
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REDACTION CODES

Personal Information (hame) redacted.

Personal Information (date of birth) redacted.

Personal Information (photograph) redacted

Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted.
Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted.
Personal Information (Individual’s address) redacted.

Personal Information (individual’'s telephone number) redacted.
Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted.

Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted.
Personal Information (employment history) redacted.

Personal Information (qualifications) redacted.

Personal Information (health) redacted.

Personal Information (identifying individual) redacted.
Business information (Bank Account details) redacted.
Business information (Billing Account details) redacted.

Legal Professional Communication redacted.

Deliberative material redacted.

Irrelevant material redacted.

Electoral Roll material redacted.

Tests, examinations or audits material redacted.

Management or assessment of personnel material redacted.
Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted.\

Lawful methods or procedures for preventing, detecting, investigating, or
dealing with matters arising out of, breaches or evasions of the law.





